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ADDENDUM NO. 4

DATE: October 25, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF CAPITAL PROJECT DESIGN MANAGEMENT

1800  HERR STREET
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA

ADDENDUM NO.  4

on

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0373-0009 PHASE 001
PROJECT TITLE - SCI Mahanoy - Repairs/Renovations to Switchgear & Generators
PROFESSIONAL:
HF Lenz Company
1407 Scalp Ave
Johnstown, PA, 15904

If you submitted a bid prior to this Addendum being issued, your bid has been discarded and you 
must re-submit your bid(s) prior to the bid opening date and time.  

GENERAL CHANGES – ALL CONTRACTS
Item 1 -     The following are responses to bidder questions

Question 1: Bldg 14 Drawing E-409, One-line indicates a temporary 3,000A feeder from a tap box (Service B Main) to 
a temporary outdoor switchboard. During Thursdays walk-thru the facility personnel indicated that one power source 
to the temporary outdoor switchboard was going to be a problem. Please advise if this is going to change or if we are 
to bid it as shown.
Response: Please provide bids based on current documents.
Question 2: Bldg 14 Drawing E-409 Sequence Notes Phase 2, 2.1Remove distribution covers disconnect each feeder 
from breaker on existing switchboard. 2.2 Splice temporary feeders to each existing outgoing feeder. Question how 
long can facility be without power while making these splices?
Response: All shutdowns to be coordinated with the facility per the Project Manual. Per DOC, the maximum shutdown 
duration (without the need for temporary power to maintain critical loads) is 8 hours. Refer to revised Project Manual 
issued under this addendum (No. 4) for clarification.
Question 3: Bldg 14 Drawing E-409. Temporary outdoor switchboard, is the electrical contractor required to provide a 
temporary pad or cribbing or will that be the responsibility of another trade?
Response: EC to provide all necessary provisions to support installation of outdoor temporary switchboard.
Question 4: Bldg 14 Drawing E-410 Sequence Note 1. Remove existing switchboard in its entirety. Question, how can 
we remove the existing switchboard if temporary cables are feeding out the rear access panels? Are we to cut the 
framing of the existing switchboard and slide it out? Please advise.
Response: Existing switchboard to be modified as necessary to facilitate demolition without disturbing temporary 
cables.
Question 5: Bldg 14 Drawing E-411 Sequence Notes 3.5 Extend Feeders from Cable Tap Box to Main Breaker on 
New Switchboard both sides. Question is it the intent that we use conduit and cable from the tap boxes to the new 
switchboard for termination?
Response: Yes.
Question 6: Bldg 14 What amount of time is acceptable for shutdowns during installation of the temporary 
switchboard and the new permanent switchboard? Is there any critical power that cannot be down for extended periods 
of time?
Response: All shutdowns to be coordinated with the facility per the Project Manual. Per DOC, the maximum shutdown 
duration (without the need for temporary power to maintain critical loads) is 8 hours. Refer to revised Project Manual 
issued under this addendum (No. 4) for clarification.
Question 7: Bldg 14 What phase is the lighting, receptacles, and fire alarm under?
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Response: Supporting lighting/receptacles/fire alarm work may be completed at any time during the project
Question 8: Could another Pre Bid be held allowing us the opportunity to bid this project?
Response: Pre Bid meeting attendance is no longer mandatory to bid the project per Item 2 under Addendum #1. 
Additional site visits are permitted, but must be coordinated with the institution (Institution Contact Information: 
Charles Fabian: 570-773-2158, chfabian@pa.gov)
Question 9: Bldg 14 There are no carbon monoxide detectors shown. Please let us know if they are required and we 
can provide combination smoke and CO detection.
Response: No carbon monoxide detectors required.
Question 10.1   For the Paralleling Switchgear Specifications - Section 261313, can you please confirm if the 
following items below are required for the paralleling switchgear? 
1. For 2.9 System Master Control Section) D.2.d.1) - Does the paralleling gear require redundant I/O? Specification is 
indicating this is an optional feature.
  2. For 2.11 Remote Operator Interface Terminal - This section indicates [Optional], does this gear require the Remote 
Operator Interface Terminal? 
3. For 2.12 Remote Desktop Station - This section indicates [Optional], does this project require the remote desktop 
station? 
4. For 2.16 PCS System Simulator - This section indicates [Optional], does this project require the PCS System 
Simulator? 
Response:   Refer to this addendum for specification section 261313 revisions
Question 10.2 1: Can you please confirm if the paralleling gear is a 3-wire or a 4-wire system? The specifications 
indicate 3-wire and in MV applications, 4-wire is only needed when there is a single-phase load. The feeder schedule 
for new work also reflects that there is no neutral. If a 4-wire system is required, then the generator would need to have 
a neutral due to how wiring would be conducted within the Paralleling Switchgear. A 4-wire system would require 
transition sections within the paralleling gear which would increase the footprint of the gear. 
Response: Parallel gear shall be 3-wire system with a neutral landing pad on each main breaker to terminate the neutral 
cable from the utility feed. The generator is a 4-wire system, but the neutral is terminated at the neutral ground resistor 
(NGR) located at the unit per the drawings.

SPECIFICATION CHANGES – ALL CONTRACTS
  
Item 1 - Section 261313, Page 5 - Revise Article 1.8 to read as follows:
1.8 SPECIAL TOOLS AND CRITICAL COMPONENTS
A. Critical components shall be provided for each type and size of unit installed. At a minimum, the following shall be 
provided:
1. Provide the minimum as recommended by the manufacturer.
2. Provide [1] set of each type of control fuse installed within equipment
3. Provide [1] set of each type of indicating lights installed within equipment
4. Portable Circuit Breaker Lifting Device
5. Circuit Breaker Test Cabinet and Test Jumper Cable
6. Provide [1] motorized remote control racking accessory
7. Provide [2] additional breakers for new paralleling gear
Item 2 - Section 261313, Page 18 - Delete Paragraph 2.9.D.2.d in its entirety.
Item 3 - Section 261313, Page 22 - Delete Article 2.11 and Article 2.12 in their entirety.
Item 4 - Section 261313, Page 24 - Delete Article 2.16 in its entirety.
Item 5 - Section 262414, Page 1 - Delete Paragraph 1.2.A in its entirety.
Item 6 - Section 263213, Page 6 - Revise ambient temperatures from 122 degrees F (50 degrees C) to 104 degrees F 
(40 degrees C) in Part 2.2.A.2.
Item 7 - Section 263213, Page 8 - Revise ambient temperatures from 122 degrees F (50 degrees C) to 104 degrees F 
(40 degrees C) in Part 2.3.C.4.
Item 8 - Section 263213, Page 8 - Revise ambient temperatures from 122 degrees F (50 degrees C) to 104 degrees F 
(40 degrees C) in Part 2.3.C.11.
Item 9 - Section 015000, Page 2 - The maximum shutdown duration (without the need for temporary power to 
maintain critical loads) is 8 hours.

Item 10 - Section 261313 Appendix Items:  Existing 5KV original switchgear control diagrams and original submittal 
drawings are attached to this addendum for reference.        



DGS C-0373-0009PHASE 001             PAGE  3   
ADDENDUM NO. 4

DRAWING CHANGES – ALL CONTRACTS
      Item 1 -   

 
 


















































































































































































